

ABOUT ME

I'm a software & network engineer with two (2)+ years of experience and passionate about changing the world.

SKILLS

Frontend Development

HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, Materialize CSS, VueJS, NuxtJS, VuetifyJS

Backend Development

NodeJS, ExpressJS, PHP, Deno

Databases

MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL, SQLite

DevOps

Docker

CERTIFICATIONS

- National Youth Service Corps Certificate (2017)
- Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) (2017)
- Aptech Certified Network Associate (ACNA) (2017)

LANGUAGES

- French (Elementary proficiency)
- English (Native or bilingual proficiency)

CONTACT

- ✉ reaganekehameye@gmail.com
- 🌐 <https://techreagan.com>
- 📺 [YouTube Channel](#)
- 🌐 [LinkedIn Profile](#)

GITHUB

<https://github.com/techreagan>

OUT OF OFFICES

I love playing drums

EKHAMEYE REAGAN

Software & Network Engineer

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To take up a challenging position in a world class or startup company where we make a proficient impact in the world.

PROJECTS

Attendance & Continuous Assessments Management Systems

[Private Repo](#)

Built this system to help me take attendance, manage and print students records in pdf format. Did this for my lecturing job.

YouTube Clone

[GitHub Repo](#)

I called it VueTube, the user interface (UI) is exactly like YouTube with features like subscriptions, upload videos (likes and dislike videos), comment & reply for videos, upload thumbnail etc.

EXPERIENCE

Lecturer of Computer Science (IRGIB – Africa University)

(02/2020 - current)

- Gave lectures on programming to student classrooms using PowerPoint and write codes using projector
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations,

Fullstack Software Engineer (KAMGOKO TECHNOLOGIES)

(02/2018 - 02/2020)

- The company freelance for small- and large-scale companies like MTN (network provider),
- Partnered with team members, including UI/UX engr. and Frontend engr. to minimize project delays.
- I and my team developed an e-survey platform for MTN, taking survey through various channels via SMS, WhatsApp and website using NodeJS and some other projects.

Instructor of CCNA

(03/2017 - 02/2018)

To teach individuals and make them prepared to take the CCNA exams.

EDUCATION

B.Sc. Communication and Information Technology

IRGIB – Africa University (the Regional Institute of Industrial Engineering, Bio-technologies and applied sciences)

(09/2018 - 09/2019)

B.Sc. Economics

Universite Polytechnique Internationale Du Benin (International University & Polytechnic of Benin)

(09/2013 - 06/2016)